

TODAY IS TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2021 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

HEY EVERYONE! Please help our culinary students Teani Aipa and Kdin Dias win the People's Choice Award by liking, commenting, and sharing the photo sent by Ms. Poouahi in your mailbox. The most likes, comments, and shares wins the award! Voting is till tomorrow, Wednesday, September 22nd. I mua Lahainaluna!

Attention all Seniors. Please report to the cafeteria for Po'okela on Wednesday 9/22 for the Senior Project informational meeting. Report directly from your period 1 class to the cafeteria. Make sure to sign in with your Po'okela teacher.

Science Olympiad is back! We are recruiting 15 students who will comprise the LHS Science Olympiad team and will compete at the Maui Regional Science Olympiad Tournament on February 5, 2022. Science Olympiad is devoted to improving the quality of science education, increasing student interest in science, and providing recognition for outstanding achievement. If you are interested, please join us for an informational meeting on September 21, 2021 at room J205 at 11:40 am. Food will be served. For further information, contact Ms. Kaitlin Scheib, (Coach), Mr. Kevin Tenison, Ms. Jacky Ellis and Mr. CJ Ancheta.

<u>To All JV & Varsity Football Players:</u> There is a meeting with Coach Watson this Friday, 9/24 at 11:50 a.m. at the Time Clock. If you have any questions, please contact Coach Watson. Mahalo!

Are you a graduating Senior who 1) reads, writes, understands, and speaks a language in addition to English, 2) has a 3.0 cumulative average in your ELA classes (or Hawaiian Language Arts classes if you are a Hawaiian Immersion student), and who 3) has an overall, cumulative 3.0 GPA? IF you meet these three criteria, you should apply for the HIDOE Seal of Biliteracy, an academic recognition!

Once you have met the initial eligibility, you must demonstrate your fluency with an AP language test score of three (3) or higher, or an Avant Language Assessment/World Speak score of five (5) or higher.

The online application is available at bit.ly/HISeal2022App
Please note, if you plan to demonstrate your language ability by taking the AP exam, your application deadline for the Seal of Biliteracy is at NOON on Monday, November 1, 2021 and you are responsible for registering for the AP exam which is not currently offered at Lahainaluna. If you are planning to take the Avant Language Assessment/World Speak test which is administered on campus, the deadline to apply is at NOON, on Monday, November 8, 2021. If you would like more information, you can find it at https://bit.ly/HISeal2022Memo (accessible via https://bit.ly/HISeal2022Memo

Kumon Math and English is hiring student helpers at Princess Nahienaena Elementary School. Looking for responsible, helpful Junior or Sophomore students, who have experienced the Kumon program, and are strong in math and language arts.

Please contact Ms. Pasion at dianeigepasion@ikumon.com or 808-298-3772 if you are interested in applying.

CLUB CHATTER:

Aloha Club Members, we will be having our first club meeting on Tuesday, September 21 during lunch on Boarder's Field. We will start promptly at 11:45am. Looking forward to seeing you all there!

<u>Anime club:</u> Thank you to those who were able to attend our virtual anime night last week Friday! Just a reminder that t-shirt designs are due next Friday.

Breakfast: Plain Bagel with Cream Cheese, Fresh Fruit, Diced Pears. Lunch: Spaghetti with Meat Sauce, Green Salad, Edamame, Applesauce, Sliced Peaches, French Bread or Rolls. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Trent Keyser, Kaualeialii Kinney, Danielle Kueffer, Jarrett Koyama. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.